
From: Robert Fletcher
To: Nicholas Cerwin; Rebecca Grill; Janel Lemanske; Ann Marie Neff; Vincent Vitale
Subject: Information Regarding Paulie"s Pub and Paulie"s Field Trip
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:34:13 PM
Attachments: SKM_C3350200623151500.pdf

Please find attached a document containing WAPD response to either Paulie”s Pub or Paulie’s Field
Trip for noise related complaints form 01/01/18 until the present.
 
In addition to the noise complaints contained in the above document, we had the following calls for
services at the establishments:
 
2018
 
Paulie’s Pub
 
Responded to 4 thefts. (1 theft of a cell phone after victim left her phone unattended in bathroom, 1
where a subject stole tip jar, employee believed her wallet was stolen when working at the bar and a
theft from an unlocked motor vehicle in  the parking lot, lap top removed from the car)
 
Paulie’s Field Trip
 
Tavern Check with no issues
 
2019
 
Paulie’s Pub
 
Responded to 4 calls. A Criminal Damage to Property where a subject broke a window at the
business, a theft of an unattended purse from inside the bar, a check on welfare for an intoxicated
male who was also having a possible medical issue and a tavern compliance check which they
passed.
 
Paulie’s Field Trip
 
Nothing
 
2020
 
Paulie’s Pub
 
One informational report where a female believed a male party (not an employee) placed some type
of drug in her drink.  We could not prove this occurred and case is inactive.
 
Paulie’s Field Trip
 

mailto:RFletcher@westalliswi.gov
mailto:NCerwin@westalliswi.gov
mailto:RGrill@westalliswi.gov
mailto:jlemanske@westalliswi.gov
mailto:ANeff@westalliswi.gov
mailto:VVitale@westalliswi.gov



























































Criminal Damage to Property – A vehicle in the parking lot had a pint glass thrown at it
 
If any other information is needed, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Bob
 
 
 
Robert Fletcher
Deputy Chief - Support Services | Police Department
City of West Allis
11301 W. Lincoln Ave. | West Allis, WI 53227
Office: 414-302-8019 | Dept: 414-302-8000
thatswhywestallis.com
 

https://thatswhywestallis.com/































